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Rivera, Maribel

From: Laura Jacobson [ljacobson@pyalaw.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 2:40 PM

To: CarpAddressChange

Subject: Document No. LOS000008766

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the principal and mailing address of Concord Keystone Trading, LLC with the above referenced document
number to: 4577 Nob Hill Road, Suite 209, Sunrise, FL 33351,

If there are any questions please contact me at the number listed below.

Sincerely,

Laura Jacobson

Laura A. Jacobson, Esq.

Perlman, Bajandas, Yevoli & Albright, P.L.

200 S. Andrews Avenue, Suite 600
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

T 954-566-7117

F 954-566-7115
ljacobson@pyalaw.com

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

Confidentiality Note:
The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or

entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone call to 954.566.7117 and delete the message. Thank you.
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